
 
Agenda compiled by: 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel No: 2243836 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

A 

 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

 
MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON 

 
MONDAY, 19TH MAY, 2014 AT 10.00 AM 

 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
R Charlwood Moortown; 

A Khan Burmantofts and Richmond Hill; 

G Wilkinson Wetherby; 

 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

   PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES 
 

 

1     ELECTION OF THE CHAIR 
 

 

2   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded) 
  
(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting) 
  
 

 



 

C 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

3   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
  
1)         To highlight reports or appendices which: 
  
a)         officers have identified as containing 
exempt information, and where officers consider 
that the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons outlined 
in the report. 
  
b)         To consider whether or not to accept the 
officers recommendation in respect of the above 
information. 
  
c)         If so, to formally pass the following 
resolution:- 
  
            RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
those parts of the agenda designated as 
containing exempt information on the grounds that 
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to 
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information 
  
2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be excluded 
from that part of the hearing where Members will 
deliberate on each application  as it is in the public 
interest to allow the Members to have a full and 
frank debate on the matter before them. 
 

 

4   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration 
  
 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes) 
  
 

 



 

D 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

5   
 

  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
  
 

 

   HEARINGS 
 

 

6   
 

  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE FOR THE MILL KITCHEN, 
1 THE OLD COMBING, SUNNYBANK MILLS, 
FARSLEY, PUDSEY, LS28 5UJ 
 
To receive and consider the attached report of the 
Head of Licensing and Registration regarding an 
application for the grant of a premises licence for 
the Mill Kitchen, 1 The Old Combing, Sunnybank 
Mills, Farsley, Pudsey, LS28 5UJ. 
 

7 - 66 

 

     

    
 

 

     

Third Party Recording  
  
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not present to see or hear the 
proceedings either as they take place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available from the contacts named on the 
front of this agenda. 
  
Use of Recordings by Third Parties– code of practice 
  

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by a statement of when and where the recording 

was made, the context of the discussion that took place, and a clear identification of the main 

speakers and their role or title. 

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording in a way that could lead to misinterpretation 

or misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments made by attendees.  In particular there 

should be no internal editing of published extracts; recordings may start at any point and end at 

any point but the material between those points must be complete. 

  



 1

Report of the Head of Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date: 19th May 2014 

Subject:  Application for the grant of a premises licence for The Mill Kitchen 1 The 
Old Combing, Sunnybank Mills, Farsley, Pudsey, LS28 5UJ 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Calverley & Farsley 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Youngson And  Pater 
Ltd, for The Mill Kitchen 1 The Old Combing, Sunnybank Mills, Farsley, Pudsey, LS28 5UJ 
 
A full description of the application may be found at 3.3 of this report 
 

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 
 
The application has attracted representations from other persons, a ward councillor and a 
responsible authoritiy.  
 

1.0 Purpose of this Report 

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") for a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 

2.0 History of Premises 

2.1 This is the first application for a Premises Licence .  

 Report author: Mr Barry Glover 

0113 2474095 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



 2

   

3.0 The Application 

3.1 The applicants are Youngson And  Pater Ltd,  

3.2 The application form may be found at Appendix A to this report.   

3.3 In summary the application is for  

Recorded Music and Sale by Retail of Alcohol  
 
 Monday to Friday 08:00 to 23:00 
 Saturday and Sunday 10:00 to 23:00 
 
Opening Hours of the Premises 
 
Monday to Friday 08:00 to 23:00 
Saturday and Sunday 10:00 to 23:00 

 
 Non Standard Timings 
  
 No non standard timings or seasonal variations have been applied for. 
 
4.0 Other matters relevant to the application 

4.1 It is brought to member’s attention that recorded music will be low level 
ambient/background music. The level of music will be such that it is inaudible from 
outside the premises. 

4.2 The applicants indicate that the deli section of the café will stock beer and wine for 
home use. Customers eating in the café will be able to purchase beer and wine 
from a short drinks menu for consumption On the premises. 

4.3 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub-Committee will be in 
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 
2003. 

5.0 Steps to promote the Licensing Objectives 

5.1 The applicant proposes to take specific steps to promote the licensing objectives 
identified in section “18” of the application form.  

5.2 And 

5.3 The applicant also proposes to take specific steps to promote the licensing 
objectives identified in the Pro-forma Risk Assessment, a copy of which is 
attached at Appendix C 

6.0 Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor 

Page 6



 3

6.1 Ms Ailsa Youngson intends to be the Designated Premises Supervisor. 

7.0 Licensing Hours 

7.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 for the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours. 

7.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so. The council 
will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an area when 
considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications which are 
significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that granting 
the hours sought will not impact on the licensing objectives, given the potential for 
neighbouring premises to seek the same additional hours to prevent rivals gaining 
a commercial advantage. 

7.3 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at appendix D. 

8.0 Location 

8.1 A map which identifies the location of this premise is attached at Appendix B. 

9.0 Representations 

9.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

9.2 Representations from Responsible Authorities 

9.2.1 Representations have been received from  Leeds City Council Planning Services 
in their capacity as a Responsible Authority 

9.3 Any representation submitted may be agreed prior to a hearing. In this instance 
the operating schedule has been amended to include measures agreed with 
Leeds City Council Planning Services. A copy of which may be found at Appendix 
E. 

9.4 Other representations 

9.4.1 The application has attracted representations from other persons 

9.4.2 The grounds for the objections being crime and disorder issues, public 
nuisance/anti-social concerns and the proximity of the premises to a children’s 
play gym. 

9.4.3 Copies of these objections are attached to the report at  Appendix F 

Page 7



 4

9.4.4 Ward Cllr Andrew Carter has also  submitted a representation which is attached to 
the report  at Appendix G 

9.4.5 An additional email has been  received from Cllr Andrew  Carter clarifying his 
concerns which is attached to the report at Appendix H 

10.0 Options Available to Members 

10.1 The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

• Grant the application as requested. 

• Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 
any way the proposed operating schedule. 

• Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 

• Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor. 

• Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

10.2 Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to 
promote the licensing objectives. 

11.0 Background Papers 

• Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 

• Leeds City Council Licensing Policy 
 

 

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Application for the grant of a premises licence for The Mill Kitchen, 1 The Old Combing, Sunnybank Mills, Farsley, Pudsey, LS28 5UJ
	MILL-KITCHEN-APP-A
	MILL-KITCHEN-APP-B
	MILL-KITCHEN-APP-C
	MILL-KITCHEN-APP-D
	MILL-KITCHEN-APP-E
	MILL-KITCHEN-APP-F
	MILL-KITCHEN-APP-G
	MILL-KITCHEN-APP-H


